

Monthly General Meeting Minutes May 13, 2024, 7 PM – 8:30 PM Online via Zoom

BUSINESS MEETING: Expect an efficient meeting to cover many updates and decisions quickly.

- 1. Call to order 19:02
 - a. Welcome everyone! (Tim)
 - b. Pledge of Allegiance (Tim)
 - c. Review expectations (Mike Pond)
- 2. Consent Agenda: Single motion to approve all items listed below (Donna)
 - Motioned by Susan Schwartz, seconded by Lisa Henry. Motioned approved by unanimous consent
 - a. Approve this meeting's agenda and prior meetings' minutes
 - b. Approve PCO's submitted by LD's
 - i.
- 3. Welcome first-time guests, elected officials, and candidates (Donna)
 - a. New guests, please enter your name and email in the chat and we'll stay connected!
 - b. **Campaign Requests**: Our supported candidates, campaigns, and elected officials should feel free to highlight ways we can help them this month, and when and where to show up for you!
 - i. The Hazel Dell parade is this coming weekend and candidates are looking for people to join them. Staging will be in the Kohls parking lot
- 4. Four Fundamentals (Tim)
 - a. Consistent Messaging (Matt)
 - i. **"Unveiling" our local platform!** You adopted our local Democratic Platform last month, and the Executive Committee approved graphics, printing, and translation work. Tonight we are "unveiling" the graphics and layout done for us by Valo Consulting!
 - 1. Will be printed in multiple languages.
 - 2. Will be printed at a union shop
 - b. Win With 10! (Heidi)
 - i. You adopted the Voter Contact Expectations for PCOs, and PCOs filed this month. Tonight we'll update you on next steps with PCOs and Voter Contact Volunteers.
 - 1. Please email <u>Info@clarkcountydems.com</u> if you are interested in participating or would like information
 - c. Sustaining Donors: Everyone please sign up here to give \$5/month (Elaine)
 - d. Ogden Dinner: Saturday, August 24, 5-9 PM, Vancouver Hilton, Featuring Lt. Gov. Denny Heck as MC and keynotes by Rep. Marie Gluesenkamp Perez, Sen. Maria Cantwell (invited), and our

endorsed Gubernatorial Candidate Bob Ferguson (Holly and Matt)

- 5. Old business
 - Forward Friday on May 31 and June 28 (Hector) will be in Woodland on May 31 at the Oak Tree Restaurant. We are waiting to hear back from The Antidote but more likely the Oak Tree. June 28 is tentatively at the Parrie Tavern with Chris Richedal
 - b. Initiatives—vote no on all initiatives this year (Donna)
- 6. New business
 - a. Filing week updates .
 - b. Process for candidate endorsements and recommendations now that filing is complete
 - c. Candidate statements request-deadline May 21 (Tim)
- 7. Reports
 - a. State Committeepersons (Hector and Leah)
 - i. Hector Hinojosa Still time to become a delegate in your LD
 - ii. Leah Perkel on election committee has developed a "Campaign in a Box". Also working on training especially for Treasurers
 - b. Election Observers Committee Chair (Andrew)
- 8. Announcements and good of the order
- 9. **8:00 PM CHAIRS' ROUNDTABLE:** Expect exchange of ideas, brainstorming, listening session, member advice to LD Chairs and County Chair.
- 10. Rotating LD Chair's Report: 49th Legislative District (5 minutes)
 - a. If you are interested in the new logo for the 49th LD please reach out to Emily
- 11. General discussion and brainstorming (25 minutes)
- 12. Adjourn at 8:30 Motioned by Alysia I. Privrat, seconded by Donna . Motioned approved by unanimous consent